CORRESPONDENCE
5/13/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 04286-2019

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 4:36 PM

To: 'Gregory Reiss'

Subject: RE: Interested party for dockets 2018 0224-ei, 2018 0046-ei

Good Afternoon,
Per your request we have updated your information to include your email address.

Sincerely,

Brian Schulty

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Gregory Reiss [mailto:gregory.reiss@centenuslp.com]

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: RE: Interested party for dockets 2018 0224-ei, 2018 0046-€i

Hello,
| have been receiving paper copies of items filed in these dockets. Is it possible to only receive electronic notifications?

Gregory Reiss

Centenus Global Management, LP
437 Madison Avenue, 19t FI,
New York, NY 10022

W: 212-763-0909
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From: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us> On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Gregory Reiss <gregory.reiss@centenuslp.com>

Subject: RE: Interested party for dockets 2018 0224-ei, 2018 0046-ei

Good Afternoon,



Per your request you have been added as an interested persons in dockets 20180224-El and 20180046-El

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
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Interested party for dockets 2018 0224-ei, 2018 0046-ei

Hello,
Can | please be added to the interested party list for dockets 2018 0224-ei and 2018 0046-ei
Thank you

Gregory Reiss

Centenus Global Management, LP
437 Madison Avenue, 19t FI,
New York, NY 10022

W: 212-763-0909

{HCENTENUS

The information contained in this email communication, including any attachments, is confidential and is intended only for the recipients named above and any
others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. Any unauthorized dissemination, copying or use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments from your system and notify the sender immediately.

Centenus Global Management LP does not accept any responsibility or liability arising from the use of this communication. No representation is being made that
the information presented is accurate, current or complete, and such information is at all times subject to change without notice. This communication is for
informational purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation or offer to buy or sell securities or any other financial instrument, nor is it an official confirmation
of any transaction. Any information regarding performance results must be considered in conjunction with the applicable disclosure materials. Past performance is
not necessarily indicative of future results.





